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March 18, 2021 
 
BC Housing  
1701 – 4555 Kingsway   
Burnaby, BC V5H 4V8  
 
Attention: Mr. Shayne Ramsay, CEO   
 

352 Winnipeg Street, Penticton 
 

Further to your request of Penticton Council to reconsider its March 2, 2021 decision regarding 352 
Winnipeg. On March 16, 2021 Council considered this request and passed the following resolution:  
 

 
We have encouraged staff to continue working on a transition plan with BC Housing.  
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
 
John Vassilaki  
Mayor  
 
cc. Penticton City Council  
 Donny van Dyk, Penticton CAO 
   
 


